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From: Scroggins, Danny
To: R5AirEnforcement; McAuliffe, Mary; r5hearingclerk
Subject: Notice of Payment of $140,000 penalty by Magellan Midstream Partners, L.P. re: CAFO Docket No. CAA-05-2024-0007
Date: Monday, March 18, 2024 9:03:48 AM
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Dear EPA Region 5,
 
Pursuant to Paragraph 70 of the February 28, 2024 CAFO, please be advised that payment of the $140,000 civil penalty
was made on Friday, March 15, 2024.  Please let me know if you wish to discuss further.
 
Best Regards,
 
Danny

Danny Scroggins
Senior Attorney
100 W. Fifth Street | Tulsa, Okla. 74103
www.oneok.com

Phone: 918-574-7953 | Mobile: 918-636-8743
Email: Danny.scroggins@oneok.com
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Payment Process Request

Voucher

Status.

Cleared Amount

Cleared Date

Void Date

Matuity Date

Acknowledged Status.
Invoices

Number

|USD Operations Organizz

s Paid To Name [US ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AC
vso. Taxpayer ID
T ‘Supplier Number
15MAR 2024 adress
IACH 280 031424
INegotiable: Bank
C Name [BANK ONE.NA-ABA#071923226
] Account (3423737 MPLBANK1
] Payment Document |280ACH
7 Payment Method |Wire
C Payment Process Profie [XX_AP_MMPLP_ACH
Amount Paid_GL Date Description

B WRRQo31124-5882

140,000.00 [15-MAR 2024

[CIVIL PENALTY BY MMP RELATED TO NO. CAA !
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